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Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

FW: Hispanics In Politics Endorsement, 2020 Primary Election Cycle
Fikisha Miller <info@itistimeformiller.com> Sat, May 2, 2020 at 11:34 AM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Can you please update my profile with the following endorsement?

 

Fikisha Miller

Chief Deputy Public Defender

Judicial Candidate, District Court Dept. 19

(702)994-4912

www.itistimeforMiller.com

 

From: Fernando Romero
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 5:20 PM
To: Fikisha Miller
Subject: Hispanics In Politics Endorsement, 2020 Primary Election Cycle

 

 

April 30, 2020

 

 

Hello Fikisha, 

 

On behalf of the Executive Board of Hispanics In Politics, I am pleased to inform you that HIP has endorsed your bid for
the position of District Court Judge, Dept. 19, for the 2020 Primary Election cycle. 

 

Thank you for having participated in our Hispanics In Politics Meet the Judicial Candidates Night event.

 

Congratulations!

http://www.itistimeformiller.com/
mailto:hip80@live.com
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Fernando

 

Fernando Romero

President

Hispanics In Politics

P.O. Box 60745

Las Vegas, NV 89160

702-596-9912

hip80@live.com

 

 

mailto:hip80@live.com

